
From: "Mochrie, Paul" 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 2024-04-30 10:07:01 AM
Subject: INVITATION - Supporting Mother, Advancing Equity Workshop - October 30 - 3-5 pm

Dear Mayor and Council,
 
You are invited to the Supporting Mother, Advancing Equity workshop hosted by Maturn, a local consulting 
firm specializing in supporting employers and working mothers with the transition to and from maternity 
leave, career advancement, and retaining positions of leadership.  Maturn has been hired to host this 
workshop in response to the Council motion entitled “Sanctions for Mayor Sim’s Violation of the Code of 
Conduct By-law in Creating a Discriminatory Workplace by Excluding Commission Christensen from 
Meeting” passed at the March 12, 2024 Council meeting
 
This is a virtual workshop and will take place on Wednesday, October 30 from 3-5 pm.  A link to join the 
virtual workshop is forthcoming. Please note that there is currently a Council reserve scheduled for this time 
in your calendar. The Council reserve will be cancelled and a new meeting invite will be sent with workshop 
details.
 
If you have any questions, please contact Connie Pavone, Executive Assistant, Mayor’s Office at 
connie.pavone@vancouver.ca.
 
Best,
Paul
 
Paul Mochrie (he/him)
City Manager
City of Vancouver

 

 

 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), 
Sḵwxw̱ú7mesh (Squamish), and səlilwətaɬ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
 
 
 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUV R 
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